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JIC Contract 104
3160 (010-amj)

SEP 2 9 7003

Conoco, Inc.
10 Desta Drive, Room 608W
Midland, TX 79705

Gentlemen:

- Upon reviewing our records we found the Application for Permit to Drill (APD), Jicarilla Contract 104,
* Jicarilla E #16 well expired effective September 12, 2003.

Our office has no documentation of the well being drilled. Therefore a new APD must be filed if
Conoco, Inc. plans to drill the well in the future.

If you have questions, please contact Angie Medina-Jones at (505) 761-8910.
Sincerely,

Js! Brian A. Lioyd

Brian A. Lloyd

Acting Assistant Field Manager
Division of Mulit-Resources

cc:
NMOCD
Cuba Field Station



